

Østgarðr Commons Meeting Abbreviated Minutes

Meeting Commenced: 7:30 P.M.

Meeting Protocol: SCA Harassment and Bullying Policy was displayed and recited.

Attendance:

Present:

- *Angelica di Nova Lipa, Vicereine*
- *Sofya Gianetta di Trieste, Vicereine*
- *Nagashima Ichiro Ujimichi (Uji), Seneschal*
- *Alienor Salton (Piglet), Exchequer and Whyt Whey Seneschal*
- *Drasma Dragomira, Herald*
- *Friderich Grimme, Webminister*
- *Zahra de Andaluzia, Chronicler*
- *Brandr Aronsson, Minister of A&S*
- *Lada Monguligin, Social Media Officer*
- *Albrecht Anker, Chatelaine and Acting Armored Combat Marshal*
- *Kunigunde Wedemann, Chancellor Minor*
- *Alexander MacLachlan (Alec), Fencing Marshal*
- *Mathghamhain Ua Ruadháin, Historian*
- *Meadhbh mac Pharláin, Northpass Seneschal*
- *Arnora Ketilsdóttir*
- *Ragnarr Bliskegg*
- *Gibbs Moryss*
- *Eadwine the Younger*
- *Hanya Vladimirovna Polotskaya*
- *Oliver deBainbrig*
- *Jenna Childslayer*
- *Dominic*

Absent Officers:

- *Vitasha Ivanova doch', Minister of Lists*

- *Iola Wulfsdóttir, Lions End Seneschal*

Agenda:

Vicereines (Sofya):

- Announced upcoming events and encouraged participation to support fighters, artists, and craftspeople.

Brokenbridge Status (Uji, Arnora):

- Confirmed that Brokenbridge is now officially in dormant status and thanked the canton officers for their service.
- Updated the canton website to reflect the dormancy and vacant offices.
- Discussed handling canton email addresses, noting that webminister Arnora will set them up to forward to provincial officers.

Officer Nominations (Uji, Other Officers):

- Announced upcoming provincial officer elections and the acceptance of letters of intent for various offices.
- Identified offices without incumbents willing to serve again and urged interested individuals to submit letters of intent.

Officer Listing (Uji, Lada):

- Noted the opportunity for officers to have their pronouns listed on the website and emphasized the importance of inclusivity.

King's County Fiber Festival (Uji, Ragnarr):

- Informed attendees that the Brooklyn Fiber Festival was canceled and mentioned the possibility of a refund or rollover.
- Discussed the need for an update on the situation.

Goats Inn, October 21 (Oliver):

- Provided event details and attendance information.
- Encouraged participation and highlighted the offerings at the event.

Valhalla, January (Ragnarr):

- Confirmed the event date and location, with a cap on the headcount for improved comfort.
- Mentioned plans to make Valhalla a provincial event and sent the budget to the finance committee.

Fighter Practice, Tuesdays (Albrecht, Alec):

- Announced the continuation of weekly fighter/fencer practice.
- Highlighted the turnout and activities at these gatherings.
- Discussed the need to find an indoor spot for fencing due to colder weather.

A&S Workshops, Monthly (Brandr):

- Proposed the organization of monthly A&S activities.
- Shared details of the upcoming cooking dayboards or feasts workshop.
- Emphasized the importance of in-person A&S activities.

Knitting Workshop, October 22 (Catelin):

- Described the content and purpose of the knitting workshop, welcoming both beginners and advanced knitters.

Scribal Workshop, October 29 (Lada):

- Announced the scribal workshop and plans to provide supplies.
- Discussed the location and emphasized the need for RSVPs.

Armoring Workshop, October 29 (Ragnarr):

- Noted the rescheduled armoring workshop and the home workshop location.
- Requested interested individuals to contact for the street address.

Fabric District Outing, November 11 (Sofya):

- Informed members about the upcoming fabric district outing and encouraged participation.
- Provided meeting details and emphasized the opportunity to learn about fabric shopping.

Regional Activities (Uji, Kunigunde):

- Shared information about various upcoming events in the region and encouraged attendance.

Other Business:

- *Friderich* requested permission to spend \$25 to renew the Ostgardr.org domain name, which was approved.
- *Alienor* announced the Kingdom A&S Ministry's program of online A&S displays, with the first one in December.
- *Zahra* reminded members to submit content for the e-Horse newsletter.
- *Meadhbh* addressed the sponsorship of Bear's Tavern, confirming that Northpass will sponsor the event.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:08 PM